Center for Judicial Accountability

I
From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:17 PM
To: admin@nyethicsreview.org; anthony.crowell@nyls.edu; psalkin@tourolaw.edu;

michael feldberg@allenovery.com; wlapiana@nyls.edu; tjordan@co.washington.ny.us;
swjames@Ilegal-aid.org; cppisciotta@legal-aid.org; 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'
Subject: Bringing the Commission's Website Out of Hiding
Attachments: 10-21-15-Itr-website.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date about your inaccessible
website.

The letter is also posted on CJA’s webpage for JCOPE & the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission. Here’s the direct link:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-
account/exposing-JCOPE.htm.

Kindly forward this e-mail to Chairman Volker and Commissioner Moore, whose e-mail addresses | do not have.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




